
 
 
 
City Council Meeting                                        August 19, 2024 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
Through:          Marc Heirshberg, Deputy City Manager   
 Nana Appiah, PhD, AICP, Development Services Director 
 Mary Kopaskie-Brown, AICP, OPPI, CIP, Planning Director  
 
From: Lesley Davis, Senior Planner 
 
Date: August 19, 2024 
 
Subject: SUB24-00308 “Map of Dedication for Mesa Edge Connex” (District 6). Within the 

3100 to 3400 blocks of South Hawes Road (east side). Located north of Elliot 
Road on the east side of Hawes Road (95.3± acres). 

 
Attached for your review is the Map of Dedication for “Mesa Edge Connex”.   
 
This Map of Dedication will facilitate the dedication of right-of-way and easements for the 
development of a new data center (ADM23-00708).  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

PLANNING DIVISION 

STAFF REPORT 


